

# Ponderosa Mobile Home Park

## RLC Meeting Notes 8.6.18

### In Attendance:

<b>RLC:</b> Charissa Poteet Karen Campbell Caesar Lopez Saul Cardona Ed Zick Victor Lemas Vargas Tina Boguhn	<b>Alternates:</b> Kathy Schlereth	<b>Community Members:</b> Stanley & Leticia Parker Bernhard Dueren  <b>Guests:</b> Celine Cooper Lilian Bucio	<b>City of Boulder</b> Leslie Pinkham  <b>Trestle Team:</b> Danica Powell Anne Kuechenmeister Emily Alvarez Marina LaGrave Holli Steinhart
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

**Sign-In Sheet** - All participants signed in and Karen, note taker collected the sign-in sheet.

**Meeting called to order** at 5:00 pm by Victor

**Meeting Rules and Agenda** reviewed by Emily (reminder to all to be respectful). “Talking Football” to keep conversations one at a time. The sound of a cowbell will bring the group back together.

**Review and Approve Minutes of 7.9.18.** Charissa motioned to approve the Minutes and Ed seconded the motion and the Minutes were unanimously approved 6 : 0.

**City Council Meeting Update** – Danica stated that the next City Council Meeting will be at 6 pm on Thursday, August 23<sup>rd</sup>. All residents are encouraged to attend the meeting to give a 3 minute statement regarding concerns about Ponderosa.

**Rules and Regulations Feedback and Security** – Leslie Pinkham lead a spirited discussion about pets, specifically dogs and cats. One change in the Rules and Regulations is that each household can have five (5) fur-bearing pets. With regard to safety in Ponderosa, a private security company has been hired by the City of Boulder to provide security for the Ponderosa residents.

**Communications Update - Community Connectors** – The role of a Community Connector was discussed and it was agreed that this would be an opportunity for residents to become more involved in Ponderosa. Community Connectors would be a specific group of residents who would volunteer their time to inform other residents of Ponderosa changes. Danica announced that all of the forms of communication (text, email, Ponderosa web site) are working well so that all of the residents are informed.

**Citizen’s Police Academy** - Marina briefed the RLC that there is a training on August 11<sup>th</sup> for anyone who is interested. Please contact Marina or the Boulder Police Department for more information.

**NoBo Library Community Engagement** – Celine and Lilian announced that a new library will be built in North Boulder (site yet to be determined). Brochures and booklets about the library free services were distributed to all who attended the meeting and the same information will be available in Greg’s office for any interested resident.

**Meeting adjourned by Victor at 6:30 pm.**

**Next RLC meeting is Monday, Sept 10, 2018 - 5:00 PM – 6:30 PM at Greg’s Office**

*All Residents are Welcomed*

## ***Ponderosa Mobile Home Park***

# Minutas de la reunión del RLC el día 6 de agosto, 2018

### **En asistencia:**

<b><u>RLC:</u></b> Charissa Poteet Karen Campbell Caesar Lopez Saul Cardona Ed Zick Victor Lemas Vargas Tina Boguhn	<b><u>Alternos:</u></b> Kathy Schlereth	<b><u>Miembros de la comunidad:</u></b> Stanley & Leticia Parker Bernhard Dueren  <b><u>Invitados:</u></b> Celine Cooper Lilian Bucio	<b><u>Ciudad de Boulder</u></b> Leslie Pinkham  <b><u>Equipo de Trestle:</u></b> Danica Powell Anne Kuechenmeister Emily Alvarez Marina LaGrave Holli Steinhart
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

**Hoja de asistencia** Todos los miembros se registraron y Karen, Secretaria (A) recolectó la hoja de registro.

**Inicio de la reunión** a las 5:00 pm por Victor.

**Reglas de la reunión y Agenda** Emily presentó el "Fútbol parlante" para mantener las conversaciones una a la vez. El sonido de un cencerro hará que el grupo vuelva a la conversación.

**Revisión y aprobación de las Minutas del 9 de julio, 2018.** Charissa hizo una moción para aprobar el Acta y Ed apoyó la moción y el Acta fue aprobada por unanimidad 6:0.

**Actualización de la reunión del Concejo Municipal** - Danica indicó que la próxima reunión del Concejo de la Ciudad será a las 6:00 p.m. el jueves 23 de agosto. Se anima a todos los residentes a asistir a la reunión para dar una declaración de 3 minutos y compartir sus inquietudes sobre Ponderosa.

**Reglas y regulaciones Comentarios y seguridad:** Leslie Pinkham lideró una animada discusión sobre mascotas, específicamente perros y gatos. Un cambio en las Reglas y Regulaciones es que cada hogar puede solo tener cinco (5) mascotas con pelaje. Con respecto a la seguridad en Ponderosa, la Ciudad de Boulder contrató a una compañía de seguridad privada para proporcionar mayor seguridad a los residentes de Ponderosa.

**Actualización de Comunicaciones – Enlace Comunitario (EC)** - Se discutió el rol de un Conector de la Comunidad y se acordó que esta sería una oportunidad para que los residentes se involucren más en Ponderosa. Las personas que elijan ser Enlace Comunitario (EC) son residentes que brindarán su tiempo como voluntarios para informar a otros residentes sobre los cambios de Ponderosa. Danica anunció que todas las formas de comunicación (texto, correo electrónico, página web de Ponderosa) están funcionando bien y es una excelente forma de mantener a todos los residentes informados.

**Academia de Policía Ciudadana** - Marina informó a el RLC que hay una capacitación en BPD. Para los interesados, la fecha límite de inscripción es el 11 de agosto. Comuníquese con Marina o el Departamento de Policía de Boulder directamente a fin de obtener más información.

**Compromiso con la comunidad de la Biblioteca NoBo (Norte de Boulder)**: Celine y Lilian anunciaron que se construirá una nueva biblioteca en el Norte de Boulder (su ubicación aún está por determinarse). Se distribuyeron folletos sobre los servicios gratuitos de la biblioteca a todos los asistentes a la reunión y la misma información estará disponible en la oficina de Greg para cualquier residente interesado.

Víctor dió por finalizada la reunión a las 6:30 pm.

La próxima reunión será el **lunes 10 de septiembre, 2018 - de 5:00 PM a 6:30 PM** en la oficina de Greg

***¡Todos los residentes son bienvenidos!***



